Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 19 April 2018 14:04

To: Downes Peter HQ-FOI; Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Website Enquiry

From: websiteenquiry@dfa.ie [websiteenquiry@dfa.ie]
Sent: 19 April 2016 13:39

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Subject: Freedom of Information Website Enquiry

Your Name : Colin Gleeson

Your Email ;.

Your Query : I request a copy of all correspondence - both paper based and electronic - between the

Department of Foreign Affairs and the Department of the Taoiseach containing any reference to Ibrahim

Halawa since his detention in August 2013.

RECEIVED

19 APR 2016

FQOI and
Data Protection




